Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION

Friday, July 9, 2021
12:00 p.m. (CDT)
To join the meeting via Zoom, use the link below:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/89179990617?pwd=MIhFdkFIYII5ZTcyV2R2WnE4VINhUT09
Call: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 891 7999 0617
Passcode: 348710

Proposed Agenda
A. Call to Order
B. Approval of the Agenda
C. Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
D. Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 20, 2021
E. Approval of Financial Report of June 29, 2021

F. Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) to consult with legal counsel regarding
proposed or pending litigation

G. Old Business

1) Approved Event Updates
i. MMA 2021-01 (LFA — Sioux Falls)
i. MMA 2021-02 (LFA — Sioux Falls)
iii. MMA 2021-03 (Knockout Events — Huron)
iv. MMA 2021-04 (Ogitchidaa Promotions — Watertown)
v. MMA 2021-05 (Fury Fights — Watertown)
vi. MMA 2021-06 (15" Round Boxing — Sioux Falls)
2) Sports Betting Law Update
3) Marijuana Law Update
4) COVID 19 Testing Policy

H. New Business

1) New event applications
2) Bout Review — Thomas Powell v. Corey Davis (LFA 107, May 14, 2021)

Other Business
Announcements

K. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
April 20, 2021 12:15 p.m. CDT

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:17 p.m. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Margaret Gillespie, Richard Little and Verle
Valentine

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary; Lisa Harsma, administrative
assistant; Amber Mulder, Department of Labor, Legal Counsel; Marcia Hultman, Secretary, Department
of Labor and Regulation; and Bob Mercer, KELOLand News

Lohff made a motion to approve the agenda. Gillespie seconded the motion. The Commission voted by
roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer asked for any public comments. There were no comments offered.

Lohff made a motion to approve the March 22, 2021 commission meeting minutes. Valentine seconded

the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye.
MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to go into executive session for the purposes of consulting with legal counsel
regarding proposed or pending litigation at 12:24 pm. Little seconded the motion. The Commission
voted by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer declared the Commission out of executive session at 1:08 pm.
Little made a motion to update the Commission’s COVID-19 testing policy to read:

All competitors, corners, and officials must have a negative COVID-19 test within 72 hours of the
event. The acceptable methods to meet this testing requirement are a PCR test or antigen test.
A competitor, corner, or official is not required to provide a negative COVID-19 test if, the
competitor, corner or officials has:
a. Proof of COVID-19 antibodies within 90 days of the event; or
b.  Proof of a COVID-19 diagnosis in the 90 days prior to the event and has a
physician’s statement of recovery.

Valentine seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roli call. Kilmer, Gillespie, Little and
Valentine voted aye. Lohff voted nay. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer noted the next Commission meeting is scheduled for July 9, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. via
teleconference.

Little made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:11 pm. Lohff seconded the motion. The Commission
voted by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.



Respectfuily Submitted,

Richard Little, Secretary



ZSsT

qOvd

aNQd NOISSIWHWOD ODNIXOoH
NOILdTYOSEd WHINID

»¥x ¥Q ZH VIVLIT 6€01 TYLOL LINN L39ang

*x 90 ZF VIVLIT 6€0T £0S9 TVYLOI LINN HANH/JROD
» ¥MA 2P VIV LIT L88 €0S9 TWIOL FDUNOS/ANVAWOD
¥a ZV YIPLIT 0000VIT £880006€0T £0S9
¥d/4a HONVIVH LNOOCDOVW YILNID ANYAROD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OILITHIVY WLOMVJ HINOS 6€01 -ILINO IIADANG
NOIZVINOHY ¥ YOHVI 0T * RONIIOY
1202/6Z2/90 -d0 SY
SHONVIVH ¥HINID HSVO
VLOMYd HLOOS J0 HIVLS 1960V 1IVd



EXXEXR
XXX
X%

Y

xx

ov gO¥d

£€°5z0’
£€°620’
£€°520°
£e-ges’
€€ 628’
£ geg’
00°00S’
00" 00€’

00°00T
00°6¢

00°SLY’

00°0s¢
00°092

0000z’
007000
00002’
00°002’

¥
v
134
€
€
€
LE
9¢€

€

L
T4
T
T

FLYA-OL-¥VEX

00"
00’
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
00
00~
00°
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°

6E0T 'LINN €
€059 +dWOD
L880006€ECT ‘9IND

HONIANE JIHLO 6V ~LOOY

HOANIATY ONILVYIdONON ocev +LOOY

SHUNNIAZE ONILVIHdONON Sr00Z6y €099 L880006€£0T
SEEI 3 SILIWYEd ’SHESNIEDIT 44 + LODY

(TYINTRNEIACD-NON) SHHL % ‘SIWEd 'OIT WEHIO 662V - LOOVY
33 NOILIWAXH ¥OdLVNY L8066CY €089 L880006€E0T
J3d LSIDHEY YHIEMAWIL G8066Cy €099 L880006€E0T
34 NOIIWVILSIOHEY (ANODHS ¥80662YF €099 L880006€EDT

HEd NOILVNLSIOEY IHyEIAAd £8066CF €£0G9 L880006€0T

34 NOILVNILISIDHY Idanl 280662y €£0G9 L880006€0T
34 LSIDEY LNVWLSELNOD 180662y €0S9 L880006EQT
F3d LNHIAF 0B066CY €099 L880006E0T
(TYINTRNEEAOD~NON) ONISNIDIT dNDD0 ¥ SSIENISNY €62V +LOOV
ESNIOIT ¥ILOWO¥d 0LOE6ZY £0S9 L880006€E0T

SMIVYOE ONISNHEOIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOEd HWYN ANVIROOD
€059 ON ANVJIRWOD

HINOW INIRRIND NOILATHDSHEA INNODOY JHOD YAINID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD DJIIFTHIV YIOMYd HINOS  6E€0T IINO 1IDANY
NOIIVINOEY ® ¥oav'l 0T XONIOY
1202/62/90 'ONIANT dOIdEd €Ol
IINO 19008 X€ ZUYRWNOS HONHEATY
VIONVA HLNOS A0 HIVIS 1202/92/90  1¥62Z0Vd



CWVOO+- O O O
L=

‘LL

‘99
'0S

CWOO O
o

TAY
L0d

44

1202

ve's 9L°'¥66°85 6L°220°8 00°0 00°0 00°000°'68G IOL  I-£059 ANVANWOD
~-0T°02L’‘S 0T LLY'ES SLPES'L 00°0 00°0 00°LSL LY STYLOLENS HO
pE GZL'S 99°L1G’'G v0° 88% 00°0 00°0 00 EVZ’'IT STYIOIENS S4
61°8V8 18162 LT €2 00°0 0070 00°00T'T STIIVYW 3 SHITAANS 00050ZS
-6V pZL'Y 6V V0S LY 86" TIG L 00°'0 00°0 00°08L‘ZY SOAS TYALOVEINOD 00070ZS
-08°EFPE8’'T 08°02L'S 000 00°0 00°0 00" LLBE TIAVEL 000€02ZS
£2°688 LL°9L9 €L EL 00°0 00°0 00°996°T SLIAANAY HEXOTAWE  000201S
IT°9€8'Y 68°098'F IE VIV 00°0 00°0 00°LL9'6 SHIYVIVS HEXOTAWE 000T0TS
SQUYO" SNISNEDIT 3 'TUNOISSHIONMd  I-£059 ANYAWOD
: ANYAWOD X" INOAVHEYY
vz s 9L ¥66'8G 6L°220'8 000 00°0 00°000°'6S STYIOL
61°8v8 18182 LT €2 00°0 0070 00°00T’'T STIIVH ¥ SHITAANS 5028
-6% veL'Y 6% ¥0S'LY 86 TI6'L 00°0 00°0 00°08L'ZY SOAS TYNIOVIINOD 025
-08'€E¥P8’T 08°0ZL’'S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°LLB’E TIAVEL £02S
£2°688 LL 9LY €L EL 00°0 00°0 0079961 SLIAANAE HAXOTAWH 201§
IT°9€8'% 68°0¥8’'Y IEVIP 00°0 00°0 00°LLY‘6 SHINVIVS FIXOTARH 101§
AIECIIVAY HIVO-OL-¥vIx ATHINOW HALYA-OL~¥VEA ALYA-OL-YVEX qELIOANE HENLIONAIRHE
LEDang STANLIANAIXHE SHONVHERADNE SLNENL IINKOD INOOWY 40 LDAL"0
LQELADAnY TYLOL
2§ 9L v66°'8G 00°0 00°0 00°0 oo.ooo“mm I0L dWoD TI¥
ve's 9L ¥66'8G 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°6%G IOL QEIISANdg
PIVLIT A 9L %66°8G 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'66G I-£069
AONVIVE SNOILYI¥dOo¥dav SHINLIANIIXH SHONVIEHRNONT SILNAWLINHOD SYTASNVIL NOIIVI¥godddy
HSYD TTEVIIVAY HIVA-OL-dvaEA HIVA-OL~¥VIL FLYA-OL-¥VIX NOILYI9d0dddv TYNIDIHO dWOD
OJINI - NOISSIKWOD JILFTHIV VIONVQ HINOS HWYN SHINID
/92/90 HEIvd 0 CONINIVWEY SAVA XYd
%5°0 IONINIVWIEY 8vax X4 6£0T IINN IADANH

961 o £

1# TYNII-INIS

120Z/62/90 :d0 SY
SANQE TIIVIIVAY

19drQevd



gey

LEXEX
PEY TS

xx

¥

Jovd

IV €LZ'6S
IV €LZ'68S

IV ELZ'6S

SL SSL'ES
69°8L2

S99 '8LC
I8°TIST

78 ECT
L6°LZT
6V ¥0S’'LY

09 v0T’EE
01°62¢€
69°€0T
01°2Z82Z’e
00°08%'T1
00°50C
08°0ZL’S

00°2L0°T
00°820°¢2
08°029°'2

99°LIG’S
LL™9L9

9L°T
LT°E
¢8°661
9€°E£0T
99°89¢
68°'0v8’Y

00°02T°€
68°02L 1

HIVA-0OL-9VEX

LE 290’8
LE"Z90‘8

LE"Z90'8

EEPLS L
8G°6€

85°6€
LT €2

LT €T
00°’
86 TITS L

LT 891’9
00"

00"

16° L6
0S°SV0’'T
00"

00"

00"
00~
00"

v0°88¥%
€L EL

ve”
eV’
067 L2
Lo vl
6V 1€
IE' VIV

00°08T
IE€°"VET

HINOW LNSWEND

6E£0T 'LINO €
L880006E0T -WILNIAD

SQUYOd DNISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIOEA £059 *dROD

SHSNEdXE ONILVYEdO [4°] 1 LOOVY

WL 40 AIOENON/dXE JONON 82es +LOD¥

LOdNd NON- INO SNV¥I dHdO 0008225 €099 L8BO0O0O6EOT
STYIWIALYW ® SHITIANS S02s i hele) 4

FOVLS0d 005€5029 €£0S9 L880006€0T

SHEITdENS dOI4d0 00206029 €059 L880006€0T

SHDIAYES TUNLOVHLINOD

y02s S LODY

HOIANES TYALOVELNOD WHHIO 0096v02S €089 L880006E0T
Sag XLHENS 3 SWOIWIYd SNI 0065¥02s E0S9 LB8B0006ECT
YIIVISMEN-ONISTINAAQY 009€E¥0ZS €0S9 L88B0006EQT
SHOIAYAS TVHLNID 000Z%025 €069 L880006€0T
INVITIASNOD LNEWIOUNYW 0060¥0ZS €059 L880006€E0T
SHII JTHSYIEWEW 3 s3INd 0020%025 €0S9 LBBOOO6EQT

TIAVEL

€02s *LOOY

LS-NI/STVIN ATEYXYL-NON 00GTEO0CS €0S9 LB8B0006ECT
HLYVILS-NI/ONIDJOT 000TEQZS €089 L880006E0T
FI4/H (IS-NI) AI¥d-0LOV 00EQOEOTS €089 L880006E0T
SEDIAYES TYNOSYEd IS8 - LOOY
SLIFANIY FIAXOTIWH ¢0t1s e} 4
NOILVYSNIANOD LNIWAOTIWINN 006020TS €049 L880006€0T
NOIIVSNAIHOD S,YITdoM 008020TS €049 L880006EQT
HYVHS W3- SNI RAIT/HITVEH 00902015 €089 L880006€0T
HEVHS Y3 -LNAWIEILEE 00202015 €069 L880006ECT
HIVYHS S ¥HXOTdWE~-ISVO 00T020TS €0G9 L8800O06EQT
SHIYVIVS HIXOTAWH 1018 +LODY
SHIZL SYdW WWOD % quvod 00E0TOTS €099 LBB0006€E0T
SHOUYM % 'IVS dRHE L-d 00TOTOTIS €089 L880006€0T
S@EIVY0eE ONISNHDIT 3 TUYNOISSHIOHd TWYN ANVAWOD

€059 ON ANVARWOD
NOILEI¥OsHA LNNODOV dHOD YILNIO
NOISSIWWOD OILITHLY dS 06E0T S-YHLNID

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OIL¥IHIV VIOYVA HINOS 6€0T LINN IADANY
NOIIVINOHEY 3 ¥0dvWl 0T ADNIDY

T202/62/90 :ONIGNT QOIY¥Ed ¥Od
IINN I3900N€E X9 I¥043Y ILOALHO-€NS/IDALE0 XTHINOW

YLOMNVYA HINOS J0 HIVLS

1Z0Z/92/90 TAGTEZOVE



r¥¥
x ¥

4aq
¥a
ua

¥a
¥ua
qa

4aa
qa

¥a
¥a
4aa

gd
¥a
|ad
¥a

¥da
ua
aa

¥a
qa
ua

aa
aa
qa

qa
ua
¥ga

ga
¥a
aa
ua

aa
¥a

qa
qa

-te]
/¥a

G6T

£E6° VT
LTI €2
LT €2

LT €2
85 1TS'L
L1°89T'9

L1°891°9
T6°L62

IT°€11
08 %81
05°Sv0'T

0§°S%0’T
r0°"88%
ELEL
ve

1495
0T’
(32

ST’
8T°
0s°Le

Gg 91
SC 11
L0 VT

1€°8
9L’S
6V It

LY 0T
20°'12
1€ vV
00°081

00°08T
j A0 4544

€V BET
88796

LNOORY

Fo¥d

2066612T TOSLSAMAIN

206661CT "TIOSLSEMUAIN
d0o¥d YHERON TWNYN
HOUNIA HOANIA LYOHS

1202/20/90

T202/81/90

¥ZESZLOO 1202/91T/90

1202/20/90
1202/20/90

YZESCZLOO 120Z/9T/90

1202/91/90

TZ02/20/90

1202/91/90
1202/20/90

1202/91/90
1202/20/90

1202/91/90
TZ0Z/20/90

1202/91/90
1202/20/90

1202/20/90
IZ02/91/90
1202/20/90

LY
BDNILSOd

# INIWAYd HO
‘# "IAGdY AL

OdNI

1202/62/90 :ONICGNE QOI¥Ed WO
IH0d3d TENLIANEAXE ATHINOW

YIO¥YA HINOS J0 HIVLS

LST-T0TL 00082¢s L880006E0T €059
STYTYIIVW 3 SHIT4dNS G0ZS :LOHELHO
FAOYLSOd 06€S02S ‘€OSLE0
¢S0S0ISH 00S£402S L880006ECT €059
SIDIAYIS TYALOVHLNOD y0ZSs LDIALHO
FOIAYES "TUNLOVEINOD ¥EHIO 096F02S €OSLHO
TOLT T00-000T-TC 0096%02S L880006£0T €069
SHOIAYES TWILNID 002¥02S :€ASLH0
690¥011d 000Z¥02s L880006E0T €059
080E£0THA 0002v02% L8B0006E0T £0G9
INVITOSNOD INIWIZDUYNYW 0607029 :€ASCHO
TOLT T00-000T-T2 0o60¥02S L880006E0T €059
SHOIANIS TYNOSYEd 18 - dNo¥d
SLIIANIE AAXOTIWZE ¢0Ts :IDdIC"O
NOILYSNAIWOD ILNIWXOTAWINA 060201S -€NSCEHO
TI90TZXIDD 006020TS L88B0O006EQT €059
92S0TZXEDD 006020TS L88B0006E0T £0S9
NOIIVSNEAWOD S.3@MIEOM 0802015 :€ASLHO
TT90TZXEADD 008020TS L880006E0T £059
92501ZXEOD 008020TS L880006€E0T €059
TIVHS ¥d~ SNI HIIT/HITVIEH 0902018 :€OSLE0
TI901CZXdDD 009020Ts L880006E0T €059
92S0TZXIAD0 00902018 L880006E0T €059
HYVYHS YE-INIWEYILEY 02020TS -€NSCEHO
TT90TZXIOD 00202018 L880006E0T €059
92501ZXHEDD 00202018 L880006EQT €049
HYVHS S, ¥IX0TAWI-ISYO 0T0Z0IS -€ENSLE0
TI901ZXEDD 00T020TS L880006E0T €059
92S0TZXIDD 00TO0Z0TS L880006E0T €059
SAITEVWIVS HIAOTIWIE 10TS :LDELEO
SHEI SYEW WWOD 3 (uvod 0E0TOTIS :€ASLHO
92ZS01ZXEDD 00€01I0TS £880006€0T €059
SHOYM 3 'I¥S dWE I-4 OTOIOTS -€0SLHO
TI90TZXIDD OCTOTIOTS L880006E0T €0S9
92S01ZX3DO 00TOTOTS L880006£0T €059
SMIVOH ONISNEDIT ¥ TIUNOISSAIOUd HWUN ANVAWOD
€099 ON ZANYJIHWOD
THAGHON LNNODOVW WHALNED dHOD
ININAD0a
NOISSIWWOD OILATHLIV dS 06€0T S~YALINTD
- NOISSIWWOD DILATHLY ¥YIONVYd HINOS 6€0T LINQ 1IOANT
NOILVINOTY ¥ ¥Oodv1l 0T AONIOY
120Z/92/90 SYG02ovd



xxxxxy 90
xxxxy H34
sxxy dA
xxx dd

x¥x dd

x ¥9d

4da
o
aa

g0
/4aa

961

LE”
Le®

LE

£E”
8g”
69’
£6°

290’8
z90‘8
290’8
LS L
‘6E
6¢
144
VT
VI

LNAOOWY

Fovd

dnoyo
JOANHEA

6€0T 'LINO 'H

L880006€0T “YLND
€069 +dROD
SISNIdXT ONILVIELO 4] -daoud
¥l 40 GLOENON/dXE dONON 8228 LDELHO
IDdNdg NON- LNO SNWMIL ¥3d40 0008228 -€NSLHO
1202/€2/90 L9T-TOTL 000822S L8800O06EQT €089
1202/20/90 LST-T0T&L 00082Zs L880006E0T €059
1202/20/90 LST~-TOTL 000822S L880006€0T €059
TIEHON NN # LNAWAVA ¥0 aIL¥a HHERON LNOODOY YHAILNID dHOD
JOaNEA LIOHS ‘# TAdAY AL ONILSOd ha iciisielels]

NOISSIWROD DILJTHLY dS 06€0T S-¥ILNID
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD DILIATHLV WIOMVd HLNOS 6€0T LINO L3IOANH

NOILVINOEE ¥ WOavI 01 AONIOY
1202/62/90 :OSNIGNF JOI¥Ed ¥OJ
THOd™Y TENLIANIAXE XTHINOW
YIOMYd HINOS A0 HIVILS 1202/92/90 SYs0zZove



South Dakota Athletic Commission COVID-19 related policies
(revised 4/30/2021)

The South Dakota Athletic Commission requires the following COVID-19 related adaptations to its
requirements for a mixed martial arts, boxing or kickboxing event:

COVID-19 Testing

All competitors, corners, and officials must have a negative COVID-19 test within 72 hours of the event.
The acceptable methods to meet this testing requirement are a PCR test or antigen test.

A competitor, corner, or official is not required to provide a negative COVID-19 test if, the competitor,
corner or officials has:

a. Proof of COVID-19 antibodies within 90 days of the event; or
b.  Proof of a COVID-19 diagnosis in the 90 days prior to the event and has a physician’s
statement of recovery.

Event Set Up and Operations

The required perimeter between the cage/ring and spectators may be expanded at the direction of the
Commission, depending on the venue, to ensure proper distancing between the competitors, officials
and spectators.

All competitors and corners are to remain in the assigned locker room upon arrival at the venue.

Venue Capacity and Restrictions

The approved event venue is responsible to determining the number of spectators and conditions for
attendance by spectators at the venue.

Promoters and event venues are encouraged to ask spectators to wear masks and maintain social
distancing consistent with the Centers for Disease Control’s recommendations.

Application of Commission COVID-19 Policies

The Commission’s COVID-19 conditions for an approved event are subject to change without notice.



